

6-2-09 Meeting Agenda

Lumpkin Coalition Meeting

Tuesday, June. 2

7:00pm

Shenanigan's Irish Pub

(one street off the Dahlonega square between bb&t bank and Wylies. From Main st. heading into town from hwy 9, take a left after the bb&t bank and across from the holly theater. Take next right and park.. Shenanigan's is on left)

Hey everybody,

We had a great get-together this past Saturday. Thanks to all who came, and to those of you who couldn't make it, you were missed.

Our meeting tomorrow will consist of the following:

- ~Board elections (run by Murray Lamb)
- ~Brief discussion/update on PLAT project structure and happenings/opportunities (Jack Rogers)
- ~Brief update on Puppetry ideas (Bob Billings)
- ~Brief update on t-shirts/color options (Tom Lamb)
- ~Brief update on sign permits (Tim Herrin)
- ~Brief update on bands and alcohol licensing (Forest Hilyer)
- ~A request for one person to take on the task of finding a lawyer or CPA that specializes in 501c3 orgs from whom we can seek council to make sure we are on the right track.
- ~**Bulk of discussion on Promotional options and ideas** (Bryan Sorohan): please bring copies of publications you think are good opportunities and any other ideas you may have. Bryan has sought excellent advice and made some good contacts. He is coming to the meeting fired up with some new ideas and a serious goal of increasing Hemlockfest participation/attendance.

Hope to see you all there!

So the hemlocks may live...

Forest Hilyer